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Cherne, Curtis

From: Trujillo, Timothy R, NMDOT [TimothyR.Trujillo@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:04 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Abbo, Tony

Subject: Corrales Shopping Center (Alameda and Corrales Rd.)

Attachments: DrainagePlan.pdf

Curtis,

As discussed on the phone, the NMDOT is looking into drainage issues at the intersection of Corrales Road (NM
448) and Cabezon Road. According to a Preliminary Drainage Report the biggest contributing basin to this
intersection is the shopping center at Corrales Road and Alameda (Sunflower Market). As shown on the attached
Drainage Plan, Basm “B" produces a runoff volume of 1.12 Ac-Ft. Also shown on the plan is an undersized pond
"). Besides Pond “B” being undersized, a recent project inspection shows that the concrete
r) isn’t working in its intended manner and runoff bypasses the pond at the driveway behind

Thanks,
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DRAINAGE BLAN

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TRACT An1.)-A BLACK RANCH
FLOOD MaF: CTTY OF ALBUIQUERQUE 150002 0002 C ZONE C

I TQTAL RUNOFF

THE SITE (S THE EXISTING CORRALES SHOPPING CENTER AT THE CORNER OF NMSH NO. 126 AND CORALLES | MERCIFITATION ZONE - |

s

THE ORIGINAL DRAINAGE PLAN FOR THE SITE. THE SITE CONTAINS ILSY ACRES  MOREOR LESS THEES NO | LANDUSE  AREAACRE & GNGHED)
SIGNIHCANT (ROSS DRAINAGE THE SITE DRAINS TO TWO PONDING AREAS ON

THE SITE. THE PONDING AREAS ARE ON THE ADIACENT PROPERTY ANO ARE NOT A PART OF TRACT A-1-(-A

ACRES AND DRANS
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'S OF Trik FROPERTY.
A PORTION OF THE SITE DAAINS ACROSS TRACT D41 AND THEN INTO THE DETENTION POND. APORTION
OF TAACT Dt | ALSO USES THIS DRAINAGE POND. DRAINASE AREA 5" DIAINS TO DETENTION POND °8°
ON THE NORTHEAST $iDE OF THE PROPERTY. PORTIONS OF CORRALES ROAD ALSO DRAIN TO THS POND.
THE VOLUME REQUAED FOR FOND "A” WILL BE 0.67 AC FT. THE VOLUME REQUIRED FOR PORD 6" WALL BE
112 AC FT, PONDING AREA "A” APPEARS TO BE ADEQUATE. PONDING AREA "B SEEMS TO BE TOC SHALL AND
LARGE L. OODS WAL RESULT 1N SOME OVER FLOW TO COMMES ROAD
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THE PROPERTY IS DAVIDED INTO TWO DRAINAGE AREAS WHICH WE HAVE LABELED A & B DRAINAGE AREA A ki)
rofics

THE PROPOLED CONSTRUCTION WHLL CHANGE 850 5Q. FT FROM TYPE & CONSTRLICTION TO TYPE D CONSTRUCTION AND
INCREASE THE RUNOFF BY §2 CU FT OR 0.025 ACIN - 02% +1-
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POND AREA D45 ACRES

VOLUME 0.20 ACRE FT
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ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED "ACS BM,

BENCH MARK

o
OXIED TO YOP OF CONCRETE BASE OF A

D STEEL POWER POLE, MO. RR-10. SE
OF COORS BLVD & ALAMIDA BLVD NW,

€ CORWER OF SAID BASE
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THE GUTDOOR DINING AREA WILL BE
BT AT THE EDGE OF THE EXISTNG.

[THE PROPOSED CONSTAUCTION WiLL |

ADD AN OUT DOOR DINING AREA OF |
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